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Coffman~-Varron Farm 19th Century
Tilghmanton Vicinity

private

This ferm complex is primarily significant for
its architecture. The type of stonework employed in the
construction of the stone section as well as the kind of
interior and exterior woodwork suggest a building date
during the second quarter of the 19th century. Limestone
is significant as a building material in the lower Cumber-
land Valley where it has geological prominence. The native
stone was used extensively for construction purposes during
the late 18th and early 19th centuries. The log outbuilding
associated with this complex is also important as representing
another major element of Washington County's early architec-
ture.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This dwelling complex is located at the end of a private lane extending in a southwesterlf
direction from the village of Tilghmanton in Washington County, Maryland. The house is
situated on a small bluff and faces east.

The dwelling is a two story, four bay structure built of roughly coursed local limestone.
Attached to its south gable is a two story four bay frame addition set on old fieldstone
foundations. No decorative masonry is associated with the exterior of the house. Pairs
of roughly uniform rectangular blocks are centered over the window and door openings.

Windows and doors appear to be spaced evenly in the front elevation. In other walls first
and second story openings are aligned with each other. All windows have narrow frames
trimmed with a bead at the inside edge. At the side and rear elevations they hold six over
six pane double hung sashes while those in the front wall have been replaced with six over
six light sashes. In the frame addition, most windows have two over two sashes surrounded
by applied trim with pedimented tops.

The main entrance to the stone portion of the house is located in the north end bay of its
front elevation. The doorway is framed similarly to the windows and includes a transom.
The original door has been replaced. A second entrance in the stone section is located
approximately opposite the front door in the rear elevation. The entrances open into a
stair hall.

The roof of both sections is covered with sheet metal. It terminates at the north end with
a tapered, beaded barge board set directly against the stone wall. At the south end the
roof over hangs the end wall. The eaves are finished with boxing which is at the front
elevation finished with several courses of molding. Rather small brick flues are located
ingide the gable walls of the stone section.

Although the frame structure is clearly a late 19th century addition, it is set on appar-
ently older stone foundations. The exterior of the south gable wall of the stone section
to which the addition is attached was revealed during interior repair work. The masonry-
in that portion of the wall appears never to have been finished. This evidence suggests
that an earlier structure preceded both the frame and stone buildings and that the stone
section was constructed against the older building. -

South of the houge is a one and a half story log outbuilding with a large exterior stone
and brick chimney. The structure has been sheathed with vertical board siding.

A large bank barn is located north of the house.

The buildings are in fair to good condition and are being refurbished by the present ownmer.
The property contains 10.04 acres.
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T )

- . wh-1-133

vt

3-D
PERIOD : : AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—_PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION

—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC " _CONSERVATION : —LAW __SCIENCE

—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —_ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE

«—1600-1699 X _ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION __MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN

+_1700-1799 _ART : —ENGINEERING - . - —MUSIC S — _THEATER

X 1800-1899 __COMMERCE _—EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION

+_1900- __COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

’ __INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This farm complex is primarily significant for its architecture. The type of stonework
employed in the construction of the stone section as well as the kind of interior and

exterior woodwork suggest a building date during the second quarter of the 19th century.
Limestone is significnat as a building material in the lower Cumberland Valley where it

has geological prominence. The native stone was used extensively for construction purposes
during the late 18th and early 19th centuries. The log outbuilding associated with this
complex is also important as representing another major element of Washington County's
early architecture.

@18 property is part of a farm which was purchased by John Snavely from Michael Emmert on

bruary 26, 1848 (IN3/287). The Emmert family owned several hundred acres of land in the
Tilghmanton vicinity. John Leonard Emmert, father of Michael, bought 410 acres of land
called "Delemere" from John Booth in 1798. Two other stone houses, one dated 1798 and one
dated 1811 are located on the original Emmert tract. John Snavely owned the farm until his
death in 1888. It was sold in 1889 to Simon Coffman and remained in the Coffman family
until 1946 (93/238), (K/6), (204/121), (235/75). 1In the deed records the land is described
as being parts of the tracts '"Resurvey on Three Springs" and "Paris."

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Revision Sheet
WA-II-133
Coffman-Varron Farm

#7 Description, south end wall of the stone section.

During further interior repair work additional wall area of
the exterior of the south elevation of the stone section was ex-
posed. Unlike the portion revealed earlier, this section of the
wall against which the frame addition was built displays evidence
of having been finished or pointed prior to construction of the
addition,
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